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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
Specifications as issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this Addendum. 
Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
This Addendum consists of: 

 Minutes of the August 10, 2009 Pre-Bid Meeting 
 Questions submitted in writing 
 Pre Bid Meeting attendee list 
 

Include this original form inside your proposal package when submitted. 
If you have any questions concerning this addenda please contact: John Flood @ 770-528-8418 
 
All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids should be 
sent/delivered to Cobb County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway,  
Marietta, GA  30008.  Bids will be opened at 2:00 p.m. in the Cobb County Purchasing Department, 
1772 County Services Parkway, Bid/Meeting Room, 2nd Floor, Marietta, GA  30008.   

 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 09-5437 
Purchase and Installation of Audio / Visual System 

 
 
 
 

_____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
 
                   
Signature            Date Sent to Purchasing   
 
                                                                                                                                           
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and fax back this form ONLY to: 

Fax #: 770-528-1154 
Attn.: John Flood 

Please call 770-528-8400 for questions regarding this addendum. 



Cobb County Sealed Bid # 09-5437 
Purchase and Installation of Audio / Visual System 

Addendum 2 
August 19, 2009 

 
Comments by Mark Kohntopp on Bid Procedures 
 
The bid number is 09-5437 

 Bids are to be received on 08/27/09 before 12:00 noon at Cobb County 
Purchasing Office, 1772 County Services Parkway.  Late bids will not be 
accepted.  12:00 noon is by the County’s clock 

 Bids will not be opened at 2:00pm on the same day as it normally is; You may 
watch on TV23, or view on-line 

 Submit Original and 1 copy of your qualifications.  Insure that the Original is well 
marked. 

 Bid packages:  Please mark all packages w/ company names 
 The cut-off date for questions is August 18th by 5:00 pm.  Questions may be 

submitted in writing to Cobb County Purchasing at 770-528-8428 or 
http://purchasing.cobbcountyga.gov.  

 All proposals must include the bid number and bid title on page with questions 
 Minutes & addendum 1 are being distributed to all interested parties. 
 Be sure everyone in attendance signs the vendor sign in sheet before leaving 
  
Comments by Allen Kronenberger – Cobb County Property Management 
 

Gave background and general description of project scope 
 

Question and Answer: 
 

Q.  What is the process for obtaining the system drawings for bid #09-5437? 
 
A.  Plans are posted on Cobb County Purchasing website. 
 
Q.  Can the following substitutions be made? 
Peavy Media Matrix Nion system to be replace by Biamp Audia Devises as follows; 
 Audia SOLO 8x8 for the jury waiting area. 
 Audia FLEX w/8 input modules and 4 output modules. 
 Audia EXPI and EXPO expanders (locally and remote) for courtroom systems. 
 
AMX NI-3100 control systems to be replaced by Crestron. 
AV2 w/CAGE2 expansion card 
C2ENET2 ethernet card, CCOM3 serial port expansion modules 
CEN-WAP-ABG access point to replace WAP250G 
TPMC-8X touch screen to replace MVP-8400i 
CNX-B6B (x2) and B-G2-FP to replace Modero keypad 
JBL Control 26C to be replaced by Tannoy CVS6 
Crown CTS4200 to be replaced by QSC CX204V 
 
A.  All substitutions approved 



Q.  What documents can you provide that list the wiring requirements? (they are not 
listed on the drawings). 
 
A.  Contractor shall determine wire requirements to satisfy performance specifications 
listed in section 3.7 of the specification document and in accordance with specific 
equipment manufacturers’ requirements 
 
 
Q.  Can the AV Integrator choose their own wire/cable manufacturer? 
 
A.  Contractor is responsible to coordinate cable requirements, specifications and 
installation practices with the electrical contractor and in accordance with specific 
equipment manufacturers’ requirements. 
 
Q.  Can you distinguish if the cable is plenum or non-plenum? 
 
A.  There is no technical requirement for plenum cable however the contractor is 
responsible to coordinate with the electrical contractor to ensure that the cable used 
meets all building requirements. 
 
Q.  In reference to the Cobb County Courthouse project, is the security surveillance and 
access control portions of the project being handled by the owner or General 
Contractor? 
 
A.  That is not included in the bid project 
 
Q.  On Drawing ET4.1 the courtroom layout shows two 65” Plasma Screens.  Drawing 

ET6.1 shows one plasma screen connected to the control system and two plasmas 
connected to the HDMI distribution amplifier. Are there one or two plasma screens in 
each courtroom?  

A.  The system requires one plasma screen, the second location (behind the witness) 
should be pre wired for future use. 

Q.  How many assisted listening receivers are required for each courtroom? 

A.  Two 

Q.  Is a video arraignment /presentation cart required for each courtroom?  

A.  No 

Q.  Is an evidence presentation lectern required for each courtroom?  

A.  Yes 

 



Q.  Part 2 – Products/ 2. 7 / Item C. 1X8 HDMI Distribution Amplifier/ the acceptable 
product is the Marantz VS 3002. The VS-3002 is a 2X6 HDMI switcher. What is the 
required equipment model number for the 1X8 HDMI DA? 
 
A.  The Kramer VM-8HDMI 1X8 HDMI Distribution Amplifier with the Kramer VS-
81HDMI switcher should be used. 
 
Q.  Item D. HDMI Distribution CAT 6 Extender/ acceptable products/ The EXT-HDMI-
Cat5X has been discontinued and the EXT-HDMI-Cat5 MS is the replacement model. Is 
this replacement model acceptable?   

A.  Yes 

The following product substitutions are accepted. The system functionality outlined 
within the specification shall still be satisfied by the contractor, additional equipment may 
be required to fully satisfy the specification. 

2.2 Audio Signal Processing Equipment: 

Proposed alternate: Biamp Audioflex CM with 8 IP2 input cards and 4 OP2 output cards/ 
Biamp Expo 

Loudspeaker Equipment: 

Tannoy CVS6 Ceiling Speaker 

Assistive Listening System: ***Appropriate wall mounts shall be required*** 

LT-82 IR Transmitter 

LA-140 Stationary IR Radiator 

LR-44 IR Land yard 

LA-165 Stereo Head Phones  

2.5 Control System: 

AV2 Controller 

C2ENET-1 Ethernet Processor 

ST-Com RS-232/422 Interface 

TMPC-8X 8.4” Color Touch Panel 

TPMC-8X-DS Docking Station 

CEN-WAP-ABG-1G ENET, WIFI Access Point, 802.11a/b 

http://www.kramerelectronics.com/products/model.asp?pid=534&sf=37
http://www.kramerelectronics.com/products/model.asp?pid=534&sf=37


ST-PC Smart touch Dual Power Control 

ST-RMK Rack Mount kit 

MP_B20-B-T Media Presentation Button Pane 

MP/MPC/IPAC Labels 

 
Q   Is this only equipment specific to what is already specified in the bid?  Can you use 
equivalent or better?  One change was substitution of AMX vs Crestron? 
 
A   Yes, this is equipment specific.  Do not substitute equipment without prior approval.  
One request that came in was to substitute AMX equipment with Crestron equipment.  
This request is approved. 
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